

Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Studies in French held at St. Teresa's College (Autonomous) held on 16th January 2018, for U.G. / Core / Complementary Common course

As per the intimation of the French Department of St. Teresa's College (Autonomous), a meeting of the BOS was held on 16-1-2018 in the French Staff room at 11.30 a.m.

The items enlisted in the agenda, were discussed extensively. At the outset the minutes of the previous meeting of the BOS held on 8th August 2017 was read and approval sought.

(2) Also, the panel of examiners was approved for the 3rd + 4th semesters of UG and PG programmes.

(3) Extensive discussions on syllabus change for the 2018 admissions were held. The Methodology paper in the first year is to be retained.

In the third semester, the Informatics paper is to be scrapped as suggested by the University, and instead a core paper - French for Professional Communication to be introduced, which was to be taught in the fifth semester.

(4) Instead, the compulsory core paper EVS suggested by the University will be dealt with in the 1st semester. Besides the EVS paper, there will also be another core paper - Glances of

Literature, comprising of 5 modules, dealing with nine literary extracts to make the students familiar with the different genres of French literature, the details of which are duly attached. Regarding the sixth semester, for the paper 'French civilisation 2' - only the following chapters will be dealt with - La Santé,

Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Studies
held at St. Teresa's College (Autonomous) on 31-01-2015

In accordance with the invitation letter, dated 16-01-2015, sent by the Principal of St. Teresa's College, autonomous, - to be part of the Board of Studies in the autonomy scheme a meeting of the Board members was held at the French Department on 31-01-2015 at 10:30am.

The proposed scheme for revision of syllabus and examination pattern for the next academic year 2015-16, was discussed extensively and the members approved of the same. However, there was a general suggestion regarding the conduct of the internal assessment. All the members unanimously suggested regarding the two class tests to be held, one should be oral, carrying 5 marks, for all semesters. This was deemed essential as language learning would be worthless without developing the communicative skills. Apart from this point the new scheme and syllabus could be approved for introduction in the next academic year. We also decided to introduce a new ^{Program} ~~course~~ in the coming Academic Year.

CMTTA

Members present-

1. Dr. Anny Sebastian (Chairperson) Anny Sebastian
2. Mary Geetha Leon (University nominee - expert) Mary Geetha
3. Reshma Maria Sampath Reshma (Alumnae)
4. Sabena Bhaskar Sabena (BOS member)
5. Adila Alfred A.S.C. (BOS member)
6. Reshmi Joseph Reshmi (BOS member)
7. K.N. SHASTRI Shastri INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVE

Read and approved of the minutes of the meeting held on 31-01-15

1. DR - ANSY SEBASTIAN
2. Mrs - Mary Gatha Leon
3. Reshma Maria Sampath
4. Sabeena Bhaskar
5. Adita Alfred
6. Reshmi Joseph
7. K-N. Shastory

Dr. Sebastian

Harjyee

Reshma

Sabeena

Adita

Reshmi

[Signature]

'Les Loisirs', 'L'habitat' & 'Les Déplacements' from the Nouvelle Edition of 'La France au quotidien'. Besides, in the sixth semester, the ^{text} ~~the~~ ^{core} paper 'L'histoire de France' will be supplemented with extracts from 'La civilisation Française' regarding the Third, Fifth & Sixth Republics of France. These suggestions will come into force from 2018 admission onwards.

- (6) In the previous BOS meeting, it was already decided to introduce the method 'Taxi' for the ~~B.Sc. Psychology~~ B.Voc. stream. Regarding the B.Sc. Psychology stream, it was decided to bring them on par with the B.A./B.Sc. students, introducing them to the Metro St. Michel method.
- (7) The model question papers of all the streams of 2018 admission first semester were approved.
 - (8) No correction in nomenclature of unaided courses.
 - (9-10) New methods have already been suggested as against the practices followed earlier and new teaching and evaluation techniques will be discussed further, as and when encountered.
 - (11) Next BOS meeting preferably ^{to be} held in July/August 2018.

The meeting came to a close by 2 p.m.

Members Present :

1. Dr. Ansy Sebastian
(Chair-Person)

ansy

2. K.N. SHASTRY
MEMBER

kn

3. Mr. Sijo. C.J. (Member)
St. Peter's College, Kolenchery

sijo

4. JANU. V. KUMAR (member)
THE COCHIN COLLEGE

janu

KOCHI - 02

5. Reshma Maria Sampath (Member)
Asst. Prof of French
University College, TUM.

reshma

6. Mrs. SABEENA BHASKAR

7. Mrs. ADILA ALFRED

adila

8. Mrs. RESHMI JOSEPH

9. Mrs. JENNIFER D'SILVA

jen

10. Ms. AMITA SARATH VARHESE

amita

11. Mr. JEAN GERALD VINCENT ETIBOU

12. Mrs. JENNIFER SANDY JAMES

12. Mrs. ROSMIN RICH